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TO: Mayors, Open Space Committees, Environmental Commissions, Recreation Committees

FROM: David K. Dech .Y/
SUBJECT: Open Space Plan

DATE: November 8, 2007

The Warren County Planning Board is in the process of revising its Open Space Plan of 1999,
One of the purposes of the revision is to update the Plan’s inventory of open space and
recreational land owned by the various public, non-profit, and private entities in the county.
Another purpose is to include sites in your municipality that you would like preserved as public
open space. Knowing your municipality’s interests will help the Board prepare a comprehensive,
coordinated plan where opportunities to partner on acquisition efforts may be realized.

Therefore, the Warren County Planning Board is asking for your input on the following;:

1. A listing by block and lot and/or a map of open space and recreational facilities located within
your town or township.

2. A list by block and lot and/or a map of the sites or areas that you have an interest in acquiring
in the future.

Please try to forward the information to me by December 14, 2007. It is likely that the County
Planning Board will start having public discussion on the draft plan in January and February of
2008. Ifyou have any questions please contact me at 475-6532 or by email
ddech(@co.warren.nj.us.

njd
c Warren County Planning Board Members
Warren County Board of Chosen Freeholders
Robert Resker, Department of Land Preservation
Bill Hann, Chair, Board of Recreation Commissioners

g:\users\nancy _dietz\dkd\07-29.doc






